< ' o Survey NOMBl“’lv

Magi No. 1608125635

" Maryland Histerical Trust
, “State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _yes _ no

P!

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic /

and/orcommon  Qld Culver Farm (Woodburn Estates)

2. Location

street & number Layhill Rd. (next tec Indiar Springs — not for publication
. Country Club)

city, town Layhlll — vicinity of congressional district 13th

state Maryland county Montgomery

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

— district —— public —_occupied — agriculture . museum

— building(s) X private —— unoccupied - commercial — park

—— structure — both —— work in progress — educational X private residence

— Site Public Acquisition Accessible ——_ entertainment —religious

__ - object —— in process —._ yes: restricted - government - scCientific

- being considered ——_ yes: unrestricted — industrial — transportation
____not applicable X no _____military ____other:

4. Owner of Prwp@rty (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Baymond Mc Garvey

street & number 7609 Edenwcod Ct. telephone no.:

city, town Bethesda state and zip code Maryland, ' 20034

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. lont. Co. Courthonse liber 10731
street & number folio 1‘5’43
city, town Rockville state  Maryland

6. Representation in Existing #istorical surveys

titie MNCPPC Historic Sites Inventory

date 1G76 _._federal _X state _X_county jocal

- ‘epository for survey records Park Historian's Office

city, town Rockville state  varvland




DESCRIPTION M31- |

CONDITION CHECHK ONE CHECK ONE
EXCELLENT —-DETERIORATED XNALTERED MORIGINAL SITE
GOOD —RUINS LTERED —MOVED DATE
—UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This is an old frame farnmhouse, that has been extensively
remodeled during the 20th Century. It now has a Colonial Revival
"estate" appearance to it. A cement-stone veneer covers the
outside walls, and there is a two-story, pedimented, porte-cochere
on the main (west) facade. Mrs. Saul thinks she may have an
old photo of the house that pictures it before remodeling.

There are several old farm buildings on the property, including
a very fine, frame bank barn. The siding is roudh board-and-
batten, and there are two tiers of large, louvered window/vents
on each side. These are framed by molded architraves. There
is a small, peaked gable over the sliding doors, near the NW
corner of the building. There are a pair of louvered cupola
vents, centered on the ridge of the roof. A newer silo is
attached to the south side of the building.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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8. Significance Survey No.  M~3l-|

Period Lreas of Significance—Chack and justity below

- prehistoric . archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture_____ religion
— 1400-1492 ____ archeclogy-historic —— conservation — law —— science
. 1500-1699  ____ agricuiture —— eoonomiics .. literature — Sculpture
. 1600-169% ____ architecture . education — military — Social/
e 1700-1799 ____art —— engineering — music humanitarian
— 1800-188% ___ commerce — exploration/setliement ___ philosophy — theater
e 1900~ —— communications — industry A —— politics/government ___ transportation
— invention ' - other {(specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A _ B __C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B _C _D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state __ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support. A

The Culver farmhouse, though drastically altered, 1s signifi-
cant as an example of rural vernacular architecture typical of that
constructed in Montgomery County from the mid-nineteenth through the
early twentieth centuries. The house was probably bullt for Cstherine
Whelan sometime between 1879 and 1894.1 Catherine's house was built
on land thel she received as the spinster daughter and only child of
Nicholas and Ann Whelan. Ann had purchased the land (153 1/4 acres)
in March of 1831 through the division of the real estate of the late
John Connelly for $1,527.8L.3 (The map of 1865 shows a house on the

o site belonging to Xitty Ann Whelan). After Catherine's death, the
house became the property of the heirs of her cousin, Thomas Conelly
(to whom she had willed the property), Susan Beall and Mary Jane
Wwelsh.% Susan died a widow in 1895 leaving Clarence, her son, as
her only heir at law. . r

Mary Jane Welsh and Clarence Beall sold the farm (225.31 acres)
in November of 1908 to Don M. Carr.5 Carr sold it in July of 1914
to Edward and Anna Kahlert after which time the house passed through
o sucession of owners,g The owner of the house in 1928, Clifford
Allen, defaulted on the mortgage and the house was sold by a court
appointed trustee., It was then advertised as 225.31 acres on the
Norwood Pike between Glenmont and Layhill. The improvements con-
sisted of a frame dwelling of 12 or 14 rooms with "modern improve-
ments, " three barns, two tenant houses, garege, chicken house end
other outbuildin@se%Tge property was purchased by Francls J. Buchanan
in September of 1929. Following Francis' death, the property was
sold to Helen McGarvey Saul, of MNcGarvey Real Estate and lMcGarvey
Enterprises (owner of the Daily Double Bingo Parlor in Laurel, Md.),
in September of 1946. Helen died in 1975 and the property was willed

to her nephew, Raymond McGarvey, the personal representative of her
estate,10 :

DEe to remodeling which Mrs. Saul had done,
much of its architectual integrity. These alterations included
putting the cement-stone veneer on the house along with the two story

portico supported by large colums, and the enlargement of the win-

dows on the facade. However an inte t
borate taae facade r, resting frame barn, more ela-
none the oo mos ocund in the county and in good condition, is located

the house has lost
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9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. W:3|-|

¢

Mont. Co. LandRecords
¥ont. Co. Judgement records

/' Mont. Co. Reglster of Wills

(0. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property 96,26 acres
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UTM References do NOT complete UIM references

ALt bt e b b L b b b ]

Zone . Easting Northing Zone  Easting Northing
el Il bbb bagd ol d Ll e bbby
el o b b Lo by b T I O O A O T T
el bt b d bbb g Wl b Ll Lo ) Lol Ly

Verbal boundary description and justification

NI

List all states and counties forproperﬂes overlapping state or county boundaries

'state : . code ) county - code

state o code county A : code

~i1. Form Prepared By

name/title Catherine' Crawford

organization M.C. Hist. Preservation Comm. date -1/83
street & number - telephone -~
city or town Rockville state Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

. The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
- record purposes only and do not comnstitute any infringement of
individual property rights. ‘

<

return to: Maryland Historical .Trust
Shaw House :

- 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 2692438

PS-2746
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Footnotes:
lThe date given is based onthe fact that the house does not appear
on the 1878 map but does appear on the 1894 map.
2will GCD 2/198, Mont. Co. Register of Wills.
3peed Bs 4/271, lMont. Co. Land Recor&sv
YDeed Ja 44/197," | g
5peed 200/383, * L
6peed 242/459, "
7hguity #5268, 39/405, lont. Co. Judgement Records.
8peea 492/7, Mont. Co. Land Records.
IDeed 1031/443 "
105224/83, " Z




M#31-1
1COF/I2.5635

sty

- MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

— ~ INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

R
ZINAME
' HISTORIC

Old Culver Farm .
AND/OR COMMON

"Woodburn Estates“

P4ALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER -

e ' Lthlll Road, next . to Indlan Sprlngs Ccuntrv Club
o CITY. TOWN ~ "= . . . CQNGRESS&UNAL DISTRICT -

X ‘wmmwos (Sllver Sprlng P 0 )’
b Montqonerv

‘ﬁathll

. STATE

Marvland

E cmssmca*nom

CATEGGHY ; cwvn&asaup oo STATUS . ,3f‘;?/“” PRESENT USE
FosTRIeT BUC. , f ‘_{occumeu 0 YAGRICULTURE ©* T L_MUSEUM
YBUDING(S) - MpRivatE © . _UNOCCUPIED . _COMMERCIAL . __BARK .
__STRUCTURE - —BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS - | _EDUEATIONAL .{éwme RESIDENCE  §
—SITE -t PUBLIC ACOQUISITION- - =~ ACCESSIBLE - . _ ENTERTAINMENT _RELGIOUS - §
-—O8JECT = . __INPROCESS i _YES: RESTRICTED - _-GOVERNMENT SCENTIFIC _
- —BEING CONSIDERED ES: UNRESTRICTED _INDUSTRIAL ~  __TRANSPORTATION |
' Z:q - S U _MUTABY . _ OTHER:

- D’WNER OF PROPERTY-" i
NAME LT

T e MJ’.'S . Sa'l}.l

STREET& NUMBER DR ST

- - Woodburn Estates TR

CITY. TOWN , , T B STATE , z1p ccde

- Silver Spring — VICINITY OF : Marvland

JBLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #:

e COUR!HOUSE ' : FOllC} %’:!»
7S REGISTRY OF DREDSETC. Montqcmery _County Courthouse e

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN ~ " STATE
Rockv:.lle S Marvland

32 REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

DATE
—FEDERAL __STATE __COUNTY __1OCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
A SURVEY RECORDS

€iTY,. TOWN ) STATE




CONDITION  CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
. JEXCELLENT . _DETERIORATED . —_UNALTERED ‘ YORIGINAL SITE
¥ Goop —RUINS : _' YaLTERED , —MOVED DATE i
_.FAIR —UNEXPOSED )

24 DESCRIPTION o ! M3

CONT

‘There are several old. farm bulldlngs on the property, including

" batten,

'1shamsmall,wpeakedwgablemover.ﬁha sliding doors, near: ﬁh&kﬂw -'r;», ﬁ;>

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND OﬁlG!NAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This is an old frame farmhouse, that has been extensively
remodeled during the 20th Century. It now has a Colonial Revival
"estate" appearance to it. A cement-stone veneer covers the
outside walls, and there is a two-story, pedimented, porte~cocheres: -
on the main (west) facade. Mrs. Saul thinks she may have an
o0ld photo of the house that pictures it before remodeling.

a very,f;ne, f:ame' ank,barn.V The siding is rough: ‘board-and- “;,“- 
-and there are two tiers of large, louvered w1n§cw/#ents
on each side. -These are framed by mclded.ardhltravese There

corner of the building.-  There are a pair of louvered cupola
vents, centered on the ridge of the roof. A newer sil@‘is
attached to the south side of the building. : L

INUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




| SIGNIFICANCE o R I
] PERIOD h AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
’ ?EH!STOR!C _ARCHEULUGY‘PREHlSTORIC —.COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —REUGION
_1400-1439 - ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _.CONSERVATION —LAW - STIENCE .
—_1500-1589 ~—AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS , —.LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1800-18989 —ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY _SOCIAUNUMANITARIAN
7/( 700-1739 —ART —ENGINEERING —-MUSIC . ' _.THEATER
Y 1800-1898° _COMMERCE e EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT . _ PHILOSOPMY _TRANSPORTATION
——.1900- ‘_.COMMUNICATIONS .~ .~ . _INDUSTRY __Pos.mcszeovsmmem ' _.CTHER(SPECIFY)

I__INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SiGNIFICANCE

= gfnls was the Culver: fam:.ly farm in “the 19th Centurv -The -
Culvers "had . settled south of here, along the Northwest Branch
in the- early 1700° s,;[, The present owner, Mrs. Saul, is. a well-
k_nwn busmessperson and churchwoman. ;

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




EIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES o M3

CONTINUE ONISEPARATE SHEET IF ﬁECESSARY .
STIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA - CooemiE s oo onl

ACREAGE QF NOMINATED PROPERTY

e s g L e s g ey
e TS -0 WE

~ VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

UST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNGAR!ES

STATE - o COUNTY

COUNTY

“M-NCPPC

- STREET & NUMBER ' “ ~ — ’ Tth"HONE
ST 8787 Georgla Ave. DT . 589-1480 .-
- CITYCRTOWN - ) e e T STAFE- .o n e

Sllver Sprlngﬁ Lo . Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement. .

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
Thé Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
{301) 267-1438

Ps- 1108
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NAME #32(-| culose Faem (spoL estatey 0 3/~
LOCATION LAy WL BD: /) LAYWLLL, (D, (o T e
FACADE N

PHOTO TAKEN 4(;,;.[—;4 M. R £




